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GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 
OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL 

 
 
BRIAN L. SCHWALB 
ATTORNEY GENERAL 
 
 
LEGAL COUNSEL DIVISION 
 
MEMORANDUM 
 
TO:  Beverly Perry 
  Senior Advisor 

Office of Policy and Legislative Affairs 
  Executive Office of the Mayor 
 
FROM: Megan D. Browder 
  Deputy Attorney General 
  Legal Counsel Division 
 
DATE: January 4, 2023 
  
SUBJECT: Legal Sufficiency Review of Draft Legislation, the “Contract No. DCCB-

2023-F-0002 with Edelson PC Approval and Payment Authorization 
Emergency Act of 2023” and the Accompanying “Contract No. DCCB-2023-
F-0002 with Edelson PC Approval and Payment Authorization Emergency 
Declaration Resolution of 2023”   
(AD-22-913)  

              
 

This is to Certify that this Office has reviewed the above-referenced 
legislation and has found it to be legally sufficient.  If you have questions regarding this 
certification, please do not hesitate to contact me at (202) 724-5524. 
 

 
 
 
_____________________________ 
         Megan D. Browder 
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